From: Andy

To: Democratic Services
Andrew Perman
ject: Fwd: 19/ /LAPRE - Lulli Castle Lulli Lane Eynsford Kent DA4 0JA
30 May 2019 14:46:36
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Hi Holly,

These are pictures that accompany my previous email. Both of these emails have already been sent to the following:

Best wishes

Andrew Perman

Begin forwarded message:

Subject: Re: - Lullingstone Castle Lullingstone Lane Eynsford Kent DA4 0JA

Date: 30 May 2019 at 13:31:40 BST

Hi David,
Please find further images attached following my earlier email. Please can you acknowledge receipt of this email.
Best wishes

Andrew Perman

The speed limit on this road is 60mph

The slope of the road and the bend (shown below) mean that
cars approach this junction at speed with a limited view of the
junction.

In my opinion to safely turn around a double decker bus,
which will have to be carried out in the road itself will present
an unacceptable level of risk.

This is the turning spot for the double decker bus.
Both lanes and the driveway will be required to turn
a bus around.




Pedestrians will have to cross the road just before the bridge.
On the left side underneath the bridge there is no space at all
for pedestrians.

The road changes from 60mph to 30mph just before the
bridge.

Cars have very limited visual of the road before coming under
the bridge.

There is no pavement on
this side of the road

This is the route from the station, note above that there is no
path at all. Pedestians will have to walk in the road.

The limit on this road is 60mph with cars constantly travelling
at this speed on this section of the A225.
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il Narrow grass verge which is non-existent in places
re destrians to walk on the road
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This is about a third of the distance from the station to the entrance
gate and the start of the driveway down to the Castle.

There is no pavement, just a narrow grass verge.

This is a 60mph road with cars travelling regularly at this speed.

The entrance to the Castle driveway is at the end of the road.
This is the last stretch of the pedestrian journey and you can see
that there is no pavement and pedestrians would have to walk on
the road for parts.

Again this a road on which cars are travelling at around 60mph.




From what | can see the toilets are
with my bedrooms above these.

To cater for 2,500 people will require more toilets than the three shown here.






